From: GOVE, Michael <michael.gove.mp@parliament.uk>
Sent: 10 June 2020 18:05

To: BEIS Correspondence <BEIScorrespondence@beis.gov.uk>
Subject: Esso Southampton to London Pipeline Project

Dear Alok,

Following the closure of the examination period for Esso’s proposed Southampton to
London Pipeline Project, | understand that the Planning Inspectorate will be passing
on any late submissions to you for you to take into account when making your
decision whether to grant or refuse consent for the project.

When my submission is passed to you, you will see that since the closure of the
examination there has been a devastating fire at Turf Hill. The environmental
considerations concerning the routing of the SLP, therefore, may have the potential
to be reconsidered.

In light of this | would be most grateful if you can thoroughly examine the impact this
fire had on the area in question, as | and many constituents feel the change in
circumstances will have significant bearing on your decision.

With every good wish,
Michael

Rt Hon. Michael Gove MP
Member of Parliament for Surrey Heath

@ 0207 219 6804
E www.michaelgove.com
=1 House of Commons, London, SW1A 0AA

You can view my data protection and privacy policy at the following website:
https://www.michaelgove.com/privacy

UK Parliament Disclaimer: this e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have received it
in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use, disclosure,
or copying is not permitted. This e-mail has been checked for viruses, but no liability is accepted for
any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. This e-mail address is not secure, is not
encrypted and should not be used for sensitive data.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



mailto:michael.gove.mp@parliament.uk
mailto:BEIScorrespondence@beis.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.michaelgove.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cjohanna.walsh%40beis.gov.uk%7C1d9ff07c5d9149a6dd8808d80de662b4%7Ccbac700502c143ebb497e6492d1b2dd8%7C0%7C0%7C637274630428976576&sdata=FfxfOQ4vGcdDNL3AXXkYH9dzGd94zyrw46%2Bgqaval3I%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.michaelgove.com%2Fprivacy&data=02%7C01%7Cjohanna.walsh%40beis.gov.uk%7C1d9ff07c5d9149a6dd8808d80de662b4%7Ccbac700502c143ebb497e6492d1b2dd8%7C0%7C0%7C637274630428986528&sdata=Y8pHB0O8n1JxncMbfBgVvagsEzPUfOCb7c2svCAFKk8%3D&reserved=0
http://www.symanteccloud.com/

